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From: Eric M. Robeson

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2011 2:09:00 PM

To: ADAM.C.LANDRY @sargentlundy.com

Subject: FW: HMP&L Remova w one pump operation
Responserequested: No

I mportance: Normal

From: Mark A Roby

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 6:35 AM
To: Eric M. Robeson

Subject: RE: HMP&L Removal

Eric,

Here is the removal for the full month of July at HMP&L........ it should give you a better idea of
the removal before the extra pump was put in service.

Big Rivers Henderson Emission Report

DAILY INLET DAILY OUTLET
Unitl Unit2 Unitl Unit2 Unitl Unit2
DATE S0O2 S0O2 S0O2 SO2 REM REM

07/01/2011 5.29 5.37 0.32 0.53 9451 90.11
07/02/2011 5.21 5.38 0.29 0.51 9442 90.46
07/03/2011 5.17 531 0.31 0.56 94.03 89.48
07/04/2011 5.16 5.30 0.30 0.56 94.28 89.52
07/05/2011 5.08 531 0.30 042 9415 92.01
07/06/2011 5.05 5.26 0.26 0.15 9493 97.10
07/07/2011 5.03 5.23 0.27 0.15 9470 97.17
07/08/2011 5.07 5.24 0.28 0.20 9475 96.29
07/09/2011 5.16 5.36 0.31 0.15 9394 97.17
07/10/2011 5.10 5.30 0.28 0.13 9461 97.43
07/11/2011 5.07 5.25 0.38 0.13 92.60 97.57
07/12/2011 5.21 5.27 0.34 0.53 94.20 90.56
07/13/2011 5.31 5.46 0.36 0.66 93.14 87.95
07/14/2011 5.21 5.42 0.38 069 9276 87.21
07/15/2011 5.19 5.35 0.40 0.69 9226 87.13
07/16/2011 5.29 5.36 0.44 0.63 91.71 88.31
07/17/2011 5.30 5.40 0.33 0.73 93.75 86.42
07/18/2011 5.25 5.35 0.37 0.65 9290 87.79
07/19/2011 5.25 5.34 0.36 0.59 93.10 88.92
07/20/2011 5.23 5.38 0.28 049 9473 90.96
07/21/2011 5.26 5.39 0.33 0.61 93.71  88.67
07/22/2011 5.20 5.35 0.34 0.62 9346 88.51
07/23/2011 5.26 5.37 0.35 0.63 93.44 88.28
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07/24/2011 5.26 5.35 0.35 0.61 93.39 88.61
07/25/2011 5.24 5.36 0.40 0.74 9232 86.15
07/26/2011 5.26 5.40 0.47 0.85 91.15 84.28
07/27/2011 5.26 5.39 0.36 0.68 93.10 87.32
07/28/2011 5.23 5.32 0.32 0.59 93.93 88.97
07/29/2011 5.27 5.39 0.31 0.56 94.20 89.54
07/30/2011 5.25 531 0.48 0.55 90.87 89.67
07/31/2011 5.20 0.00 0.30 0.00 94.27 0.00

From: Eric M. Robeson

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 9:53 AM
To: Mark A Roby

Subject: RE: HMP&L Removal

What sort of removal rate were you getting with one pump in service?

From: Mark A Roby

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 6:27 AM

To: Jim Garrett; Jeffrey A Francis; Bob Berry; Eric M. Robeson
Cc: Tom Shaw; Mark Bertram

Subject: HMP&L Removal

Mark Roby

Sr. Environmental Scientist

Big Rivers Electric Corporation
Phone: (270) 844-6033

Fax: (270) 844-6023

Cell:  (270) 993-1601

e-mail: mark.roby@bigrivers.com




